Fort Hafmony
Camp Of D. U. P.
Dedicates Monument

Impressive ceremonles were held

Tuesday, December 10th, under the
directlon of the Fort IIarmony Camp
of the Daughters of Utah Plonecers,
when o monument and marker
were dedicated ot the site of one
of Utah's early military training
forts. The fart, which was in use in
1867 and served the mlilitary dis-
trict south of Beaver, was under
the command of Drigadler General
Erpstus Snow and Captaln James
Andrus,

The program at the dedleatlon
fnrluded interestlng talks by Mrs.
Kate B. Carter, sccond vice presi-
dent of the State Central Com-
pany, Mrs. Lutfe Lytle, county eap-
taln, Mrs. Lula W. Mathis, captain
of the Fort Harmony Camp, and
Willlam R. Palmer. Musi¢cal num-
conslsted of a sola by Marion Prince,
a song especially camposed for the
occnsion by Viela Woodbury and
Mahel Jarvis and sung by Wlima
‘Pace, Mamie Huntsman, Clenn
Grafl and Marlon Prin¢2; and sev-
eral selections by the orchestra of
the Foster Camp of 8t. George.
Other features on the program in-
cluded a hlistory of Old and New
Harmony and the tralning camp,
read by Mellssa Hammond, and a
history of Independence Taylor,
Harmony's oldest ploneer, read by
LaVerna F. Englestead, Prayer way
oifered by Sarah P. Davls, and t.hef
monument was dedicated by Blshop
Lyle B. Prince. |

Following the ceremonles, the en-
tire assembly was served luncheen
at the Harmony chapel

Speclal guests included Inde-
pendence Taylor and Edmund C.
 Grant, both of whom were ploneers
{0 Utah's Dixie in 1862 and to New
"Harmony Iin 1863.
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